3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


LECTR\C DEPAHTMENT

I~LR

lmRTH UTTLE aﬂcl(

Main Office: 1400 W. Maryland, No. Little Rock, AR 72120
Mail Delivery: P.O. Box 159, No Little Rock, AR 72115-0159

TO: Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
FROM: Ember Strange, Chairman
DATE: February 23, 2021

SUBJECT: PCA Rate

The Energy Risk Management Commitiee met and approved the below stated calculation ofthe
Power Cost Adjustment rate (PCA) for the bills to be rendered during the period shown.

Meeting Date Month bills rendered Amount of PCA

212212021 March, 2021 (.0031/kwh) negative

Respectfully Submitted,

Sb”qu/(/l _ifq x‘)wgg_

Ember Sirange, Chairman
Energy Risk Management Commitiee

(501) 372-0100
An Equal Opportunity Employer







Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

City Clerk Diane Whitbey

City Attorney Amy Fields

2021

Ward 1

Ward 2

Ward 3

Ward 4

City Council Members

Debi Ross

Nathan Hamilton

Linda Robinson

Maurice Taylor

Steve Baxter
Ron Harris

Charlie Hight
Jane Ginn

“We welcome you!”

753-0733
952-7679

945-8820
690-6444

804-0928
758-2877

944-0670
749-5344

The City Council meetings the 2nd and 4th Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m.
in the City Council Chambers in City Hall, 300 Main Street

(unless the meeting falls on a State Holiday then subject to change by City Council)

For more information call 501-975-8617 or visit our website at www.nlr.ar.gov

Municipal Institutions Constitute the Strength of Free Nations.

By A. de Tocqueville

January February March April
S M T W T F S S M T W T F § S M T W T F § S M T W T F 8§
L\ ? i1 2 3 45 6 i 2 3 45 6 12 3
34567809 7@)9 10111213 7,910111213 4 567 8 910
o@ 1213141516 14/\1617 181920 14151617 18192 1101213 14 15 16 17
17/\10 20 21 2 28 2@ 2 5 % ¥ 21@ 2324 252627 1819 20 21 2 23 24
UG % 27 28 2930 28 28 % 30 31 25 (26) 27 28 2930
3
May June July August
S ¥ T W T F S § M T W T F § s M T W T F § § M T W T F §
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 23 12345867
2 3 45678 678910112 4/N\6 78910 8@1011121314
9 (1) 11 1213 1415 3(i)15 16 17 1819 11D 13 14 15 16 17 15 1§ 17 18 19 20 2f
6 17 1819 20 21 22 20 J{ 22 23 24 25 26 18 I3 20 21 22 28 24 22@;?24 25 2% 27 28
28(4) 25 2 27 28 20 27(28) 29 N 25(28) 27 28 29 30 31 29 % 3t
30 AN\
September October November December
§ M T W T F § S M T W T F § S M T W T F § § M T W T F
1 2 3 1 2 i 2 3 45 6 12 3
5/\7 8 91011 34567839 7(8)9 0ANRZ1B 55 7 8 g 101
2(13) 14 15 16 17 18 10(1) 12 13 14 1516 14 3 16 17 18 19 20 12(13) 14 15 16 {7 18
192 212223242 17119202223 a8 27 19 X 2 22%
26 (27) 28 29 30 #(®)2% 27 8200 2% 0 2 (27) 28 29° 30 31&

O . = Council Meeting A A = Holiday

3

O@ -covip-19





City Council Meeting | 2
March 8, 2021 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

The North Little Rock City Council scheduled for Monday, March 8, 2021, will be conducted
electronically.

The Mayor, City Clerk, City Attorney will be in the City Council chambers during the meeting
and City Council Members will participate in the meeting via ZOOM.

Because of the current COVID-19 crisis, and in accordance with Act 2 of 2020 passed by the
Arkansas General Assembly on April 16, 2020, the City Council chambers will not be opened to
the public, but the public may attend the meeting using electronic means. This meeting, as with all
City Council meetings, is available for viewing on the internet at
https://www.facebook.com/CityofNorthLittleRock/, on the City of North Little Rock’s website
http://nlr.ar.gov/government/city_council, and on local access television.

Applicants on zoning related issues will need to call into the meeting to be available to answer any
questions City Council members may have related to your application. Please call 501-500-0955 and
enter the meeting ID: 149 511 1456 between 5:15 p.m. and 5:45 p.m. When prompted for the
participant ID, press # or wait. A staff member will get your name. You will then be muted and
participate in the meeting by listening until your application is called. If there are any questions about
your application, you will be unmuted and given the opportunity to speak.

Any persons who wish to speak on any agenda items, during any scheduled public hearings, or
during public comment may do so by either:

(1) Emailing the North Little Rock City Clerk’s office at CityClerkOffice@nlr.ar.gov, by
4:00 p.m. prior to the meeting. Emails sent to the City Clerk will be read at the meeting,

(2) Or, call 501-500-0955 between 5:15 p.m. and 5:45 p.m. Enter the meeting ID: 149 511
1456. When prompted for the participant ID, press # or wait. A staff member will get your
name, address, telephone number and the item you wish to speak on, if applicable. You will
then be muted and participate in the meeting by listening until the item you signed up to speak
on is called, or until the public comment portion of the meeting. At that time, you will be
unmuted and given the opportunity to speak.






City Council Meeting | 3
March 8, 2021 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

“The City of North Little Rock welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs. Any religious viewpoint
expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting, reflects only the personal opinion of the
speaker. It is not intended to proselytize, advance, or disparage any religious belief”

COMMUNICATIONS
1. Ember Strange, Finance Director/Chair Energy Risk Management Committee
memorandum to City Clerk Diane Whitbey re: Power Cost Adjustment Rate for
March, 2021 (.0031/kwh) negative.

PRESENTATIONS

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING(S) 3 minutes

'CITIZENS PUBLIC COMMENT ON NUMBERED LEGISLATION 3 minutes
INCLUDES ALL PUBLIC HEARINGS






City Council Meeting | 4
March 8, 2021 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

0-21-16  Council Member Hamilton
Rezoning certain property located at 307 W. 18th Street from R3 to R4 zoning
classification, by amending Ordinance No. 9263; adopting an amended Land Use
Plan for the subject property. (Applicant: Bond Consulting Engineers)

Held

0-21-17  Mayor Hartwick
Amending the Master Street Plan (Ordinance No. 8601) to add Denton Road as a
Collector Street

Held

CONSENT AGENDA
R-21-25  Mayor Hartwick
Reappointing Todd Larson to the North Little Rock Public Building Authority

R-21-26  Mayor Hartwick
Reappointing Dan Scott to the North Little Rock Public Building Authority

R-21-27  Mayor Hartwick
Appointing Dr. Arnessa Bennett to the position previously held by Bernadette
Rhodes on the North Little Rock Public Building Authority

R-21-28 Mayor Hartwick
Declaring certain city-owned items and other equipment as surplus; providing for
auction thereof






City Council Meeting | >
March 8, 2021 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTIONS

R-21-29 Mayor Hartwick
Expressing Support for the passage of legislation in the 93™ AR General
Assembly that imposes enhanced sentencing for convictions of Misdemeanors
and Felonies associated with Crimes Committee Against Victims Based Upon
Bigotry and Prejudice (Hate Crimes)

ORDINANCES

0-21-20  Mayor Hartwick
Waiving formal bidding requirements for Comprehensive Loss and Business
Interruption Insurance for the Murray Hydroelectric Plant; authorizing the Mayor
to Execute an Insurance Agreement ($286,216.00)

0-21-21 Council Member Ross
Rezoning property located at 1700 North Olive Street from C3 to R2 Zoning
Classification by amending Ordinance No. 9263; Adopting an Amended Land
Use Plan for the subject property (applicant: Crystal Stanfield)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

All persons wishing to speak must have completed a public comment card and return it
to the City Clerk before this meeting is convened; speakers have 3 minutes to address
their topic

Respectfully submitted,

<

City Clerk and Treasur






City Council Meeting | 6
March 8, 2021 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

Words to Live by:
“Leprechauns, castles, good luck and laughter. Lullabies, dreams and love ever after.
Poems and songs with pipes and drums. A thousand welcomes when anyone comes. ..
That’s the Irish for you.” Found on the Internet

For more information, visit our website at www.nlr.ar.gov.

To view council legislation, exhibits, etc., go to the link above, then click on the
Government Tab, then select Council Agenda.






February 22, 2021

Six o’clock P.M.

North Little Rock City Hall Council Chambers
300 Main Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas

The regular meeting of the North Little Rock City Council scheduled for Monday, February 22, 2021,
was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by the Honorable Mayor Terry C. Hartwick. Agenda items were filed
as a Special Call due to inclement weather February 16 — 19, 2021, which resulted in city offices being
closed.

The roll having been called and the following Council Members answered to their names: DEBI
ROSS, NATHAN HAMILTON, MAURICE TAYLOR, LINDA ROBINSON, STEVE BAXTER,
JANE GINN and CHARLIE HIGHT (7/0). Council Member RON HARRIS was absent. City
Clerk/Treasurer Diane Whitbey, and City Attorney Amy Fields were also present.

Note: the majority Council Members participated in the meeting electronically. Mayor Hartwick, City
Clerk Whitbey, City Attorney Fields and Council Member Ginn were present in the council chambers.

The prayer was led by Council Member Ginn.

Mayor Hartwick announced a Special Call meeting.
February 16, 2021 (1:57 p.m.)

Special Meeting of the North Little Rock City Council
Honorable Members of the North Little Rock City Council:

Due to the weather, the agenda for Monday night’s meeting is being sent to you by the procedure
provided by ordinance for a special meeting.

The purpose of this e-mail is to advise you that Mayor Hartwick has called a special meeting of the
North Little Rock City Council at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, February 22, 2021, at City Hall Council
Chambers, North Little Rock, Arkansas. The following will be on the agenda:

CONSENT AGENDA

R-21-20 Ratifying the Contract with Cinergi Contractors for the North Little Rock
Sidewalk Program for 2021 and 2022; authorizing the extension of said Contract
through December 31, 2022. Sponsor: Mayor Terry C. Hartwick.

North Little Rock City Council Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 10f 6





R-21-21 Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a Prepurchased Food
Agreement with Arkansas Foodbank ($20,000.00). Sponsor: Mayor Terry C.
Hartwick.

R-21-22 Amending the 2021 Budget for the City of North Little Rock to reauthorize and
include additional expenditures for specified departmental budgets. Sponsor:
Mayor Terry C. Hartwick.

R-21-23 Amending the 2021 Budget for the North Little Rock Electric Department to
reauthorize and include additional expenditures for specified departmental
budgets. Sponsor: Mayor Terry C. Hartwick.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolutions

R-21-24 Approving and certifying amounts of Liens to be filed with the Pulaski County Tax
Collector against certain real properties in North Little Rock as a result of grass
cutting expenses and abatement of other nuisances. Sponsor: Terry C. Hartwick.

ORDINANCES
0-21-17 Amending the Master Street Plan (Ordinance No. 8601) to add Denton Road as a
Collector Street. PUBLIC HEARING. Sponsor: Terry C. Hartwick

0-21-18 Renaming Gregory Street between East 12 Street and East 13 Street to
Smothers Street. PUBLIC HEARING. Sponsors: Terry C. Hartwick, Council
Members Nathan Hamilton and Debi Ross.

0-21-19 Granting a Conditional Use to allow a Tattoo Studio in a C3 zone for certain real
property located at 2323 North Poplar Street. Sponsors: Council Members Debi
Ross and Nathan Hamilton.

0-21-20 Granting a Conditional Use to allow for a Sheet Metal Fabrication Business with
Outdoor Storage in a C4 zone for certain real property located at 3609 MacArthur
Drive. Sponsor: Council Member Ron Harris.

Pursuant to North Little Rock Ordinance No. 9079, you are entitled to 72 hours’ electronic notice of
this meeting. Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail as soon as possible by replying to the same. A
copy of your reply will automatically be sent to City Clerk Diane Whitbey.

Amy Beckman Fields
City Attorney

North Little Rock City Council Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 2 of 6





SPECIAL CALL

On the motion of Council Member Ginn and seconded by Council Member Ross and by consent of all
members present, the minutes from the North Little Rock City Council meeting scheduled for Monday,
February 8, 2021, were approved, accepted and filed as prepared by the City Clerk (7/0).

On the blanket motion of Council Member Ginn and seconded by Council Member Baxter, and by

consent of all members present, communications #2, 3, and 4, were accepted and filed (7/0).

2. Ember Strange, Finance Director — December Financial Update and verbal report.

3. Mayor Terry C. Hartwick — letter to City Council Members re: Greyhound Bus Terminal and
negotiation of a sales price.

4. Chief of Staff Danny Bradley — letter to Mayor Hartwick re: Retirement effective March 6, 2021.

On the motion of Council Member Hight and seconded by Council Member Ginn, and by consent of

all members present, communication #1 was read, accepted and filed (7/0).

1. Kenny Stephens, Traffic Services Director email re: completed Traffic/Speed Study on Toltec
Drive. Posted speed 25 mph. 85% of vehicles speed was 26 mph. No bump recommended.

PRESENTATIONS
None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

0-21-16

AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 307 W. 18™ STREET IN
THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS. FROM R3 TO R4 ZONING
CLASSIFICATION. BY AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 9263: ADOPTING AN AMENDED
LAND USE PLAN FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY: DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES, was called and held by the sponsor, Council Member Hamilton. (applicant:
Bond Consulting Engineers)

CONSENT AGENDA

On the motion of Council Member Ginn and seconded by Council Member Baxter, and all members
present having voted “aye”, consent items R-21-20, R-21-22, and R-21-23 were adopted (7/0). R-21-
21 was pulled and called under new business.

R-21-20 (RESOLUTION NO. 9998 - MAYOR HARTWICK)

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE CONTRACT WITH CINERGI CONTRACTORS FOR THE
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SIDEWALK PROGRAM FOR 2021 AND 2022;: AUTHORIZING THE
EXTENSION OF SAID CONTRACT THROUGH DECEMBER 31. 2022: AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, was adopted (7/0).

North Little Rock City Council Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 3 of 6





R-21-22 (RESOLUTION NO. 9999 — MAYOR HARTWICK)

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2021 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK
TO REAUTHORIZE AND INCLUDE ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES FOR SPECIFIED
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGETS: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was adopted (7/0).

R-21-23 (RESOLUTION NO. 10000 - MAYOR HARTWICK)

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2021 BUDGET FOR THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT TO REAUTHORIZE AND INCLUDE ADDITIONAL
EXPENDITURES FOR SPECIFIED DEPARTMENTAL BUDGETS: AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, was adopted (7/0).

NEW BUSINESS

R-21-21 (RESOLUTION NO. 10001 - MAYOR HARTWICK

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A
PREPURCHASED FOOD AGREEMENT WITH ARKANSAS FOODBANK ¢$26.600.00
$35,000.00): AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. A motion to adopt was made by Council
Member Ross and seconded by Council Member Hamilton. On the motion of Council Member Hight
and seconded by Council Member Ross, and by consent of all members present, the resolution was
amended as follows:: change $26:600-08 to $35,000.00 (7/0). On the motion of Council Member
Hight and seconded by Council Member Ross, and by consent of all members present the resolution
was adopted as amended (7/0).

R-21-24 (RESOLUTION NO. 10002 - MAYOR HARTWICK)

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND CERTIFYING AMOUNTS OF LIENS TO BE FILED WITH
THE PULASKI COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES IN
NORTH LITTLE ROCK AS A RESULT OF GRASS CUTTING EXPENSES AND ABATEMENT
OF OTHER NUISANCES: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. Mayor Hartwick convened a
public hearing. There being no one present wishing to be heard, the public hearing was adjourned. On
the motion of Council Member Ross and seconded by Council Member Hight, and by consent of all
members present, the resolution was adopted (7/0).

ORDINANCES

0-21-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MASTER STREET PLAN (ORDINANCE NO. 8601) TO
ADD DENTON ROAD AS A COLLECTOR STREET: DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was called and held by the sponsor, Mayor Hartwick.

0-21-18 (ORDINANCE NO. 9333 - MAYOR HARTWICK. COUNCIL MEMBERS HAMILTON
AND ROSS)

North Little Rock City Council Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 4 of 6





AN ORDINANCE RENAMING GREGORY STREET BETWEEN EAST 12TH STREET AND
EAST 13TH STREET TO SMOTHERS STREET: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the
motion of Council Member Baxter and seconded by Council Member Hamilton, and by consent of all
members present, the readings were suspended (7/0). Council Member Robinson asked why Smothers
was being extended. Planning Director Shawn Spencer said there have been issues regarding two
streets with the same name in the city. He referred to them as “short” Gregory and “long” Gregory
Streets. Semi-trucks coming from the west side of town were turning at the first “short” Gregory
Street and running into issues with navigating 90 degree turns. By renaming the street, directions
would be to the “long” Gregory Street location which is to the east. The name Smothers is due to it
being the next street down from Beech Street and would follow the order of other existing named
streets in the area. “Short” Gregory is one block long and there are no addresses (numbers) assigned
within the block. Mayor Hartwick convened a public hearing. There being no one present wishing to
be heard, the public hearing was adjourned. On the motion of Council Member Ginn and seconded by
Council Member Hamilton, and the roll having been called, and all members present having voted in
the affirmative, the ordinance was adopted (7/0). Emergency clause adopted (7/0).

0-21-19 (ORDINANCE NO. 9334 — COUNCIL MEMBERS ROSS AND HAMILTON)

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE TO ALLOW A TATTOO STUDIO IN A
C3 ZONE FOR CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2323 NORTH POPLAR STREET:
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of
Council Member Ross and seconded by Council Member Baxter, and by consent of all members
present, the readings were suspended (7/0). On the motion of Council Member Ross and seconded by
Council Member Baxter, and the roll having been called, and all members present having voted in the
affirmative, the ordinance was adopted (7/0). Emergency clause adopted (7/0). (applicant: Matthew
O’Baugh) '

0-21-20 (ORDINANCE NO. 9335 — COUNCIL MEMBER HARRIS)

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE TO ALLOW FOR A SHEET METAL
FABRICATION BUSINESS WITH OUTDOOR STORAGE IN A C4 ZONE FOR CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3609 MACARTHUR DRIVE: DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of Council Member Baxter and seconded by
Council Member Ross, and by consent of all members present, the readings were suspended (7/0). On
the motion of Council Member Baxter and seconded by Council Member Hight, and the roll having
been called, and all members present having voted in the affirmative, the ordinance was adopted (7/0).
(applicant: Harper Sheet Metal Works)

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mayor Hartwick advised Council Member Hamilton will be taking the Bar Exam and wished him well.
Council Member Hight received calls regarding the work of city employees during the winter weather
event. The Street Department did a great job clearing streets and drains to help with transportation.
Council Member Hight announced the Sanitation Department will run normal routes/schedule this
North Little Rock City Council Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 50f 6






week. Recycling routes will not run until the next scheduled pickup which is next week. Council
Member Baxter also commended the Street Department and the city for having Sanitation trucks at
Fire stations and other locations Friday/Saturday for residents to drop off household garbage. Mayor
Hartwick commended multiple city departments for their efforts during the winter weather event and
included the Parks Department warming center. He also expressed appreciation to all city employees
and council members for their efforts. City Clerk Whitbey read an email from Central Arkansas Water
CEO Tad Bohannon commending the city of North Little Rock for team for outstanding cooperation
during the unprecedented snow storm. This support enabled CAW to continue to provide water service
to all customers. He commended multiple departments including police and fire and the mayor’s
office. All were instrumental in helping locate broken water mains and ruptured fire services which
were causing flooding in vacant buildings. These broken/ruptured lines were putting a strain on the
water distribution and treatment systems. (Mayor Hartwick) never said “It’s not my problem”, but dug
in and supported CAW’s team. Due to this cooperation, CAW did not lose pressure anywhere within
their distribution system. Everyone worked together, and by doing so avoided the headlines of Texas
and other Arkansas communities. A complete report will be provided to the city at a later date.

There being no further business to come before the Council, and on the motion of Council Member
Hamilton and seconded by Council Member Ross, and by consent of all members present, the meeting
was adjourned at 6:30 p.m. (8/0), until the next regularly scheduled meeting to be held on Monday,
March 8, 2021, at six o’clock p.m. in the City Council Chambers in City Hall, located at 300 Main
Street, North Little Rock, Arkansas.

APPROVED:
MAYOR TERRY C. HARTWICK

ATTEST:

DIANE WHITBEY, CITY CLERK

North Little Rock City Council Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 6of 6






0-21-
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 307
W. 18TH STREET IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK,
ARKANSAS, FROM R3 TO R4 ZONING CLASSIFICATION, BY
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 9263; ADOPTING AN AMENDED LAND
USE PLAN FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY; DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, application was duly made by Bond Consulting Engineers, 2601 T. P.
White Dr., Jacksonville, Arkansas 72076, seeking a rezone of the herein described land to allow
for 6 single family homes on one lot, which application was duly considered and approved (8
affirmative votes; 1 against) by the North Little Rock Planning Commission at a regular meeting
thereof held on January 12, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City adopted the North Little Rock Land Use Plan with amended land
use maps in December 2002 (Ordinance No. 7507); and

WHEREAS, a revised Land Use Plan for property herein described and being located at
307 W. 18th Street, North Little Rock, Arkansas, from Single Family to Multi-Family was
approved (8 affirmative; 1 against) by the North Little Rock Planning Commission at a regularly
scheduled meeting thereof held on January 12, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 9263 of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the
Zoning Ordinance”) is hereby amended by changing the classification of certain land from R3 to
R4 zone, said property being located at 307 W. 18th Street in North Little Rock, Pulaski County,
Arkansas and more particularly described as:

LOT 8E OF THE CASSINELLI SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF NORTH
LITTLE ROCK, PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS (See maps attached hereto
collectively as Exhibit A)

SECTION 2: That the Land Use Plan for the subject property described in Section 1
above is hereby amended from Single Family to Multi-Family as reflected on the maps attached
hereto collectively as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.





SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable
and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: It is hereby found and determined that the rezoning of the above-described
land as provided for herein is immediately necessary in order to insure the proper and orderly
growth of this land and of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, and being necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public health, safety and welfare; THEREFORE, an emergency is
hereby declared to exist and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSORS: ATTEST:
Council Member Nathan Hamilton Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
i
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Fiep 015 am e
Qo S5 sy City Ay Amy Lelds
'S LA \\‘ L '-\tl. (_.--‘_ ) i) Cf-— 7 L7L
Amy Beckman Fields, City Attorney DATE 2-2-2/

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED BY /Z/ 4/’),0'72@ S
A A= i

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/kt






EXHIBIT

Rezone Case #2021-01

tabbles

A

1

1]

T =
3@ [ﬂ R3

s :
A A\ & H Rezone #2021-01
P ¢\ \% i W. 18th St.
4 Rs ! R3
8 To rezone from R3to R4 to
R3 allow six single family homes
& i on one lot.
\ ! i To amend the land use plan from
_ single family to multi-family.
R3YE) aoasce
A\ &
i}

_R3 R3

£l ;

-
=
(=) Sl = RE
3] ‘ 1]
R3
1
7-31 ﬁ! !! 8
- 1621
| = 3
1 inch = 160 feet N
0 75 150 300 Feet Ve »N
B ==l W E

S

Date: 1/19/2021






i
Rezone #2021-01
' W. 18th St.
To rezone from R3 to R4 to

allow six single family homes
| on one lot.

To amend the land use plan from
single family to multi-family.

i

e
3
.

1 inch = 150 feet
75 150

1 ] | 1

N

Date: 1/15/2021

300 Feet
1 i J W E

S






Rezone Case #2021-01

1 inch = 80 feet

40 80 160 Feet
N AN T s (=) s sy

Date: 12/3/2020






P

l

SYSNYNAY ‘ALNNOD PISVING ™08 TULLT HLON

Z1122 ¥V “Pod 3 YHON

marvapany e )

U405 = .l 925

— |

05 0 ]

H14ON

A
e NOISIAIIENS ITIINISSYD - 38 101 3oel4 WP3 5258 = H e
I Jayeg su - » 2
ym— NV1d 3dvISaNY1 cuuman.h.w INI "RIEINIDNI DNILINSNOD GNO8 e
WO E [UNOD Cncn g | ®
. _ oojpuj BALCONIaBE]
B ™o | ead FIULHAN 342280 2k %
A ’i“y””uql o e NN TVIINVLIOR an
°ry e - hﬂﬁrzu = F2ie |100H WTINVIOR | u1p
S e I 1817 LNVd - GN3931







0-21- |7]
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MASTER STREET PLAN
(ORDINANCE NO. 8601) TO ADD DENTON ROAD AS A COLLECTOR
STREET; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, on January 13, 2014, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 8601, adopting
anew City of North Little Rock Master Street Plan (“Master Street Plan”); and

WHEREAS, at a regularly scheduled meeting held thereof on October 13, 2020, the
Planning Commission duly considered and approved the addition of Denton Road as a proposed
residential collector street (7 affirmative votes; 2 absent) and recommended adding Denton Road

to the Master Street Plan; and

WHEREAS, Peters & Associates Engineers, Inc. conducted a Traffic Study (see Exhibit
A attached hereto) to project traffic volume associated with the land uses abutting Denton Road;

and

WHEREAS, per the standards of the Master Street Plan and the projected traffic volume
of the Study, Denton Road should be classified as a Collector Street; and

WHEREAS, due to the estimated vehicle trips per day, the City Engineer’s office
recommends adding Denton Street to the Master Street Plan as a Collector Street (see letter from
the City Engineer attached hereto as Exhibit B); and

WHEREAS, a sign was placed on the property and proper notice has been given to
property owners within 200 feet of the subject location; and

WHEREAS, a legal advertisement of notice of a public hearing to be held February 22,
2021 at 6:00 p.m. has been placed in the newspaper.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the North Little Rock Master Street Plan is hereby amended to
indicate Denton Road as a Collector Street as shown on Exhibit C attached hereto and

incorporated by reference.

SECTION 2: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 3: That the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable
and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.





SECTION 4: It is hereby found and determined that adding Denton Road as a collector
street is necessary in order to insure the proper and orderly growth of this land and of the City of
North Little Rock, Arkansas, and being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public
health, safety and welfare; THEREFORE, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSOR: ATTEST:

/l"c':l:—?-i hcf&ij "lﬁ"—\fl Lefuore -

Mayor Terry'C\ Hartwick / -.:;_;-,T-,fx- 4 Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM.:

Ve (_,4.,&_)\\—"8{\ PRy S
Amy Beckman Fields, City Attorney

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/kt

FILED AM. PM.
By
DATE

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED BY






EXHIBIT

bad

February 10, 2021

Mr. David Cook P.E.

City Engineer

City of North Little Rock

500 West 13th Street

North Little Rock, AR 72114

Re: P2092
Denton Drive Development
Site-Generated Traffic Volumes
Single-Family and Multi-Family Residential Tracts
North Little Rock, Arkansas

Dear Mr. Cook:

Peters & Associates Engineers, Inc. has calculated what can be the expected trip-generation of potential development
tracts along Denton Drive in North Little Rock, Arkansas. The tracts are as shown on the plat entitled “Planning Map” by
Thomas Engineering Company, dated September 20, 2020 which depicts property under ownership of 1-430-365 LLC. The
calculations were based on possible development consistent with the existing zoning classifications.

The Trip Generation, an Informational Report, published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual 10th Edition, 2017, were utilized in calculating the magnitude of traffic volumes expected to be
generated by the areas of land included in this analysis. These are the areas of future development which would likely take
access on Denton Drive. These are reliable and current sources for this information and are commonly used in the traffic

engineering profession.

The areas included in this analysis are as follows:
e Approximately 53 lot residential single-family land use,
e Approximately 17 acres of multi-family development (assumed for potential development at 17 units per acre),
e Four vacant multi-family tracts on the cul-de-sac south of Denton Drive (assumed for potential development at 12
units per lot) and
e Approximately 65 single-family lots in an area north of Denton Drive.

Using the selected trip generation rates, calculations were made to provide a reliable estimate of traffic volumes that can
be expected to be associated with development of the tracts as zoned. Applying the appropriate trip-generation rates to
the land uses makes these calculations. Results of these calculations are summarized on Table 1, “Summary of Trip-
Generation.”

5507 RANCH DRIVE - SUITE 209 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72223 (501) 868-3999






Denton Drive

North Little Rock
February 10, 2021
Page 2
NLR - Denton Drive
Multi-Family and Single-Family Residential Development
North Little Rock, Arkansas
P2092

O-WA AM PEAK HOUR PM PEAK HOUR
APPROXIMATE ITE DA VOLUME VOLUME

LAND USE Y ¥4 3 CODE 0 ENTER EXIT ENTER EXIT
Multi-Family Residential (17 Acres) 476 Units 220 3,384 50 169 168 99
Multi-Family Residential (4 Vacant Lots) 48 Units 220 351 5 17 I 17 10
Single-Family Residential 118 Lots 210 1,114 22 65 74 43
TOTAL DRIVEWAY VOLUMES 4,849 77 | 251 259 | 152

TOTAL ENTERING + EXITING [ I a11

Table 1 — Summary of Trip Generation

These calculations indicate that approximately 4,849 vehicle trips (combined in and out) per average weekday are
projected to be generated by the single family and multifamily land uses. Of this total, approximately 328 vehicle trips
(77 entering and 251 exiting) are estimated during the traffic conditions of the AM peak hour and approximately 411
vehicle trips (259 entering and 151 exiting) are estimated during the traffic conditions of the PM peak hour.

The projected traffic volume associated with these land uses would indicate Denton Drive should be planned as a roadway
of Collector Street standards per the City of North Little Rock Master Street plan standards. The projected volumes are
well above a value of 1,200 vehicles per day that could reasonably be expected on a Local Street but below 6.000 vehicles
per day that could be expected on a Collector Street.

Please let us know if you need additional information.

Sincerely,
PETERS & ASSOCIATES, ENGINEERS, INC.

4.

Ernest J. Peters, P.E.
President






Qpssbl  VISS-EDL-105 HVA COMV-£Se-los Tl
T erizL Y MI0H TLLIT N GVOM 110¥001 01R¢

ON 1TIHS
SYSNVMNY 00 S1LLM HLYON ANVAHOD
Y34V YOONEHLEON ONIIIANIONT
40 Lavd SYWOHL
dVIN ONINNV1d
|
|
|
ARRRARANAR T
i \ \ ,

‘E
S
a
|
2
>
g
«
@

aTVIS DIHAYAD

TH T ||.,|.|_..\é/.[ﬁ__. T 1A [T 7%
’ e @UERN) y \H
e b’ I_.T_ mm_ S=sa s

0202/2/6 'Q3.LL07d

£Mmp'gL0Z ONINNY 1d HOOHEHLHON






ITE TRIP-GENERATION 10TH EDITION
Multi-Family Apartments
Approximate 476 Residential Multi-Family Land-Use (ITE 220)

Land Use:

Multifamily Housing {Low-Rise) (220)

2/10/2021
P2092
Weekday Daily Volume
DATA STATISTICS )
Weekday AM Peak Hour
of Adjacent Street
FD?!B_CﬁOHﬂl Distribution:

Independent Variable:
Dwelling Units

Time Period:

Weekday

Setting/l ocation:
General Urban/Suburban

Trip Type:
Vehicle

Number of Studies:
29

Avg. Num. of Dwelling Units.

168
Average Rate:
7.32

Range of Rates:
4.45-10.97

Standard Deviation
1.31

Fitted Curve Equation:
T =7.56(X) - 40.86

RZ

0.86

Directional Distribution:
50% entering, 50% exiting

Calculated Trip Ends:

Average Rate. 3484 {Total). 1742 {Entry), 1742 (Exit)
Fitted Curve: 3558 (Total), 1779 (Entry), 1779 (Exit)

23% entering, 77% exiting

Calculated Trip Ends:
Average Rate 218 (Total), 50 (Entry), 169 {Exit)

Fitted Curve: 210 (Total), 48 (Entry), 162 (Exit)

Weekday PM Peak Hour
of Adjacent Street

Directional Distribution:
63% entering, 37% exiting

Calculated Trip Ends:
Average Rate: 267 (Total), 168 (Entry), 99 (Exit)
| Fitted Curve: 237 (Total), 143 (Entry), 88 (Exit)






ITE TRIP-GENERATION 10TH EDITION
Multi-Family Apartments
Approximate 48 Residential Multi-Family Land-Use (ITE 220)

Weekday Daily Volume

DATA STATISTICS

Land Use:
Multifamily Housing {Low-Rise} {220) C

independent Variable:
Dwelling Units

Time Period:
Weekday
Setting/Location:
General Urban/Suburban

Trip Type:

Vehicle

Number of Studies:
29

Avg. Num. of Dwelling Units:
168

Average Rate-
7.32

Range of Rates
4.45-10.97

Standard Deviation:
1.31

Fitted Curve Equation:
T =7.56{X) - 40.86

RZ

0.96

Directional Distribution:
50% entering, 50% exiting

Calculated Trip Ends:
Average Rate: 351 (Total), 176 (Entry), 176 (Exit)
Fitted Curve: 322 (Total}. 161 (Entry). 161 {Exit)

2/10/2021
P2092

Weekday AM Peak Hour
of Adjacent Street

Directional Distribution:
23% entering, 77% exiting
Calculated Trip Ends:

Average Rate: 22 (Total), 5 {Entry), 17 (Exit)
Fitted Curve: 24 (Total), 5 (Entry), 19 (Exit) [

Weekday PM Peak Hour
of Adjacent Street

Directional Distribution: ‘
£3% entering, 37% exiting

Calculated Trip Ends:

Average Rate: 27 (Total), 17 (Entry), 10 {Exit)

Fitted Curve 31 (Total), 19 (Entry}, 12 (Exit)






ITE TRIP-GENERATION 10TH EDITION
Single-Family Residential
Approximate 118 Residential Single-Family Lots Land-Use (ITE 210)
2/10/2021

Weekday Daily Volume

DATA STATISTICS

Land Use:
Single-Family Detached Housing {210} Chck for

independent Variable:
Dwelling Units

Time Period:

Weekday
Setting/Location:
General Urban/Suburban
Trip Type:

Vehicle

Number of Studies:
159

Avg. Num. of Dwelling Units:
264

Average Rate:
944

Range of Rates
4.81-19.39

Standard Deviation:
2.10

Fitted Curve Equation:
Ln{T) = 0.92 Ln(X) + 2.71

R2.

10.95

Directional Distribution:
50% entering, 50% exiting
Calculated Trip Ends:

Average Rate: 1114 (Total), 557 {Entry). 557 {Exit)
Fitted Curve: 1211 (Total), 605 (Entry), 806 (Exit)

P2092

Weekday AM Peak Hour
of Adjacent Street

Directional Distribution:
25% entering, 75% exiting

Calculated Trip Ends:
Average Rate: 87 (Total), 22 (Entry), 65 {Exit)
Fitted Curve: 89 (Total), 22 (Entry), 67 (Exit)

Weekday PM Peak Hour
of Adjacent Street

Directional Distribution:
63% entering, 37% exiting
Calculated Trip Ends:

Average Rate: 117 (Total), 74 (Entry), 43 (Exit)
Fitted Cunve: 119 (Total), 75 (Entry), 44 (Exit)






EXHIBIT

3
s
B

From: Cook, David

To: Spencer, Shawn

Subject: Denton Road

Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:03:06 AM

Attachments: P2092 summary--2-10-21.pdf

image001.png
Shawn,

Engineering is supportive of Denton Road being added to the Master Street Plan as a Collector. We
have hired Ernie Peters of Peters & Associates Engineers, Inc. to look at the future use of the area.
As shown in the attached Traffic Study, he has recommended that the Denton Road be designed as a

Collector.

David Cook, P.E.
rLR City Engineer
» 500 West 13" Street
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Office: 501-371-8339
Cell: 501-351-8936

DCook@nlr.ar.gov





t-:u ‘

NElimEam
1S-80ATI
ERSmpEn

lv‘“““'%

I 30ISAYM

ANV SGIRAVA

| Denton Rd. to be Proposed Coliector. |

— ST LTI ST

e
F‘I'I'ﬂ'T\"'T‘Tﬂ"'ﬂ rrm'\%n

DENTON R

oy

N
\ e

h% 'N.‘. I I' -'.l..‘lh.':.’. .

i ST s
A\ L IRV 7 E-‘ ; .
sy 4%% . P S | [
s .:If%ﬁri"u!'ilfi:;
L_'__‘_H wm{tmwmlmql

e )] R
/gy S

CAMP RORINBON

EXHIBIT

&

tabbies*

BATESVILLE PIKE

BALL FIELDS

BALL FIELDS

SOCCER FIELD ,

P
e
l% L-I'I"_I T Jn"r'r"‘_r'ﬂ'rv'm U |nm-r~
1 dw‘@m fus | e —— i
— E - —

PAgis, US Census Bureau

&

A4
4

-

s

Date: 10/2/2020

¥l

600 Feet
| |

[

150 300

0
L







0-21-
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING FORMAL BIDDING REQUIREMENTS FOR
COMPREHENSIVE LOSS AND BUSINESS INTERRUPTION INSURANCE
FOR THE MURRAY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT; AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN INSURANCE AGREEMENT; DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-58-303 requires City purchases exceeding the amount
of $20,000 to follow statutory procedures of local advertisement and opening of sealed bids which
may only be waived in exceptional situations where bidding is deemed not feasible or practical;
and

WHEREAS, insurance coverage for the Murray Hydroelectric Plant (“Hydro Plant”) is
specialized coverage, and the City Council has determined through experience that the statutory
bidding process does not produce economically advantageous prices for insurance on the Murray
Hydroelectric Plant; and

WHEREAS, City Council thus defined “insurance consultant” to be a professional service
under Ark. Code Ann. § 19-11-801, et seq. through the adoption of Ord. No. 8405 on January 9,
2012; and

WHEREAS, the City selected Mr. Eric Herget to serve as insurance consultant, and as
required by Ord. No. 8405, Mr. Herget has disclosed that he is currently employed by Hub
International; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Herget has solicited providers of hydroelectric insurance to find the rates
most favorable to the City and recommends insurance provided by Lloyds at a cost of $286,216.00
(see Exhibit A attached hereto); and

WHEREAS, Mr. Herget recommended the proposal of Lloyds because its proposal was
the lowest bid submitted that included sufficient flood coverage for the Hydro Plant; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City to accept the proposal of Lloyds to insure
the City’s interests in the Murray Hydroelectric Plant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That formal bidding is hereby waived, and the Mayor and City Clerk are
hereby authorized to enter into an agreement for comprehensive loss and business interruption
insurance coverage for the Murray Hydroelectric Plant with Hub International pursuant to the
insurance proposal attached hereto as Exhibit B with Lloyds as the provider.

Page 1 of 2





SECTION 2: That the annual premium in the amount of $286,216.00 has previously been
included in the North Little Rock Electric Department’s budget for 2021.

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable,
and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: It is hereby found and determined that the insurance on the Murray
Hydroelectric Plant will lapse at the end of this month and must be replaced immediately to
maintain continuous coverage and being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public
health, safety and welfare; THEREFORE, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
ll 4 < A f.’ l/f. 5 ‘{'.-fi:. s ;‘&_ =
Mayor Terr-}/ C. Hartwick (7= 11— Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

‘:\, A —

|\';

} I} \
e A&\

Amy Beckﬁian';,Fields, City Attorney

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY /kt

FILED ([ 1O AM. P.M.
By m (:\__(\\(’}S
DATE - 0 -

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North LittSRT ¢, Arkansas
N

ADSEr~/
o

RECEIVED BY

Page 2 of 2





Premium Summary (Lloyds London)

tabbles

EXHIBIT

A

Coverage Expiring Renewal
Annual Premium $214,602 $268,477
AR Surplus Lines Tax $8,584 $10,739
Brokerage Fee $7.000 $7,000
Total Program Cost $230,186 $286,216
Exposure Comparison
Property $116,906,820 $116,906,820
Business Income $4,216,050 $3,157,103
Total $121,122,870 $119,063,923
Carriers Quota Share Base Premium
ARG 51.5% $127,563.44
HDI 6% $ 18,000.00
TRV 7.5% $ 23,625.00
RSA 20% $ 63,033.60
AEGIS 3% $ 10,005.00
AXA/XL 7.5% $ 26,250.00
Policy Term Premium
2020-2021 $230,186
2019-2020 $183,795
2018-2019 $167,951
2017-2018 $180,000
2016-2017 $215,910
2015-2016 $263,176
2014-2015 $258,140
2013-2014 ' $275,946
2012-2013 $310,500
O HuB





EXHIBIT

Commercial Insurance Proposal for
Murray Hydroelectric Power Plant

Presented by:
Eric Herget
February 15, 2021

Hub International Mid-America
5312 W. Markham

Little Rock, AR 72205

(501) 773-7468






Service Team

Our ability to provide superior service starts with quality people. The key individuals assisting you with your account are:

Risk Consultant

Eric Herget

p 501.801.5701

eric.herget@hubinternational.com

Senior Account Manager

Denise Waller

P 501.664.6587

Denise.waller@hubinternational.com

Account Administrator

Melissa Sutton

p 918.491.8508

melissa.sutton@hubinternational.com

Claims

Jeanette Mitchell, Senior Claims Specialist — Property
p 816.839.6659
eanette.mitchell@hubinternational.com

Sue Barnes, Senior Claims Specialist — Liability, Commercial Auto
p 918.359.6112
sue.barnes@hubinternational.com

Rhonda McAlister, Senior Claims Specialist - Workers’ Compensation
p 918.712.5271
rhonda.mcalister@hubinternational.com

Detra Burdine, Senior Claims Specialist - Workers’ Compensation
p 918.712.5206
detra.burdine@hubinternational.com

O HUB Page 2 of 9






Client:
Carrier:

A.M. Best Rating:

Named Insureds/Location(s)

Murray Hydroelectric Power Plant

Lloyd's of London
A XV Stable

Policy Term: 3/1/2021 to 3/1/2022
Loc # Bidg # | Description and Address City State | Zip
Murray Hydroelectric Power Plant .
1 1 4000 Cooks Landing Rd N. Little Rock AR 72115

NOTE: Review Named Insured(s) and Property Owners

Please check to ensure all appropriate entities are named. Any entity (including Partnerships, corporations, joint
ventures, individuals, etc.) not listed above is not included as a Named Insured. Entities with limited interests in policies,
such as those who are to be included as an Additional Insured, Loss Payee, Lessor, or Mortgagee, are listed in the
relevant coverage sections of this 79proposal

O HUB

Page 3 of 9





Premium Summary (Lloyds London)

Coverage Expiring Renewal
Annual Premium $214,602 $268,477
AR Surplus Lines Tax $8,584 $10,739
Brokerage Fee $7,000 $7,000
Total Program Cost $230,186 $286,216
Exposure Comparison
Property $116,906,820 $116,906,820
Business Income $4,216,050 $3,157,103
Total $121,122,870 $119,063,923
Carriers Quota Share Base Premium
ARG 51.5% $127,563.44
HDI 6% $ 18,000.00
TRV 7.5% $ 23,625.00
RSA 20% $ 63,033.60
AEGIS 3% $ 10,005.00
AXA/XL 7.5% $ 26,250.00
Policy Term Premium
2020-2021 $230,186
2019-2020 $183,795
2018-2019 $167,951
2017-2018 $180,000
2016-2017 $215,910
2015-2016 $263,176
2014-2015 $258,140
2013-2014 $275,946
2012-2013 $310,500
O H U B Page 4 of 9






Property Sub-limits and Deductibles

CONSTRUCTION

Description Expiring Renewal
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE $1,500,000 $1,500,000
COMPUTER SYSTEMS DAMAGE - $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate
CONTINGENT TIME ELEMENT -
per occurrence but not to exceed a $2,500,000
limit per Direct Dependent Time Element SROC00R0 31,000,000
Location
DEBRIS REMOVAL $5,000,000 $5,000,000
or 25% of or 25% of
Policy limit Policy limit
whichever is whichever is
less less
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS $5,000,000 $5,000,000
EXPEDITING COSTS 52,500,000 $2,500,000
FINE ARTS $25,000 $25,000
FIRE DEPARTMENT SERVICE CHARGE $100,000 $100,000
INCREASED COST OF CONSTRUCTION $2,500,000 $2,500,000
LAND AND WATER CONTAMINANT CLEANUP,
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL 52,500,000 32,500,000
MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL PROPERTY $1,500,000 $1,500,000
MISCELLANEOUS UNNAMED LOCATION $1,500,000 $1,500,000
OFF PREMISES SERVICE INTERRUPTION $1,000,000 $1,000,000
PROFESSIONAL FEES $5,000,000 $5,000,000
RADIOACTIVE CONTAMINATION $100,000 $100,000
TRANSIT $5,000,000 $5,000,000
VALUABLE PAPERS AND RECORDS $1,500,000 $1,500,000
NEW CONSTRUCTION AND ADDITIONS $10,000,000 $10,000,000
OFF PREMISES STORAGE FOR PROPERTY UNDER $5,000,000 $5,000,000

OHuB

Page 5 of 9





BREAKDOWN OF EQUIPMENT not to

exceed:$2,500,000 for AMMONIA ST 32,500,000
CONTAMINATIONS2,500,000 for SPOILAGE
Time Element $4,216,050 $4,216,050
EARTH MOVEMENT in the Annual Aggregate $50,000,000 $50,000,000
FLOOD in the Annual Aggregate but not to exceed the
following limits in the Annual Aggregate SE0000,000 Ssugeren
GROSS EARNINGS included included
EXTENDED PERIOD OF LIABILITY included included
INGRESS/EGRESS included included
NEWLY ACQUIRED $10,000,000 $10,000,000
PROTECTION AND PRESERVATION OF PROPERTY $20,000,000 $20,000,000

R . $100,000 per occurrence combined 510.0'000 per occuirrence
Policy Deductible(s) combined Property damage,

Property damage , except except

$250,000 per occurrence in respect
of Machinery Breakdown

$250,000 per occurrence in
respect of Machinery Breakdown

Contingent Time Element

72 hour waiting period

72 hour waiting period

Earth Movement

2% of the declared value of the
location affected by loss, subject to
a minimum of $500,000 per
occurrence

2% of the declared value of the
location affected by loss, subject
to a minimum of $500,000 per
occurrence

Flood

2% of the declared value of the
location affected by loss, subject to
a minimum of $250,000 per
occurrence

2% of the declared value of the
location affected by loss, subject
to a minimum of $250,000 per
occurrence

QO HuB

Page 6 of 9





Statement of Values

Description Expiring Renewal
Diversion Cells $1,159,522 $1,159,522
Roadway Paving Asphalt $219,301 $219,301
Highway Guardrails $228,811 $228.811
Dam Embankment (the north to south bank on both sides of the powerhouse)
and Containment (whole lock #7 pool) $1,191,604 $1,191,604
Generators Voith 21.2 MW $9.840,000 $9,840,000
Turbines $5,200,000 $5,200,000
Voith Hubs $6,151,492 $6,151,492
Voith Main Shafts $2,718,317 $2,718,317
Governor System (including 2 hydraulic pressure vessels, piping, and cooling
water system) $2,567,417 $2,567,417
Lube Oil System (includes 2 OD boxes with piping; oil tanks and piping to supply
oil to speed increaser sump, governor sump, and generator bearing) $1,451,694 $1,451,694
Speed Increasers $7,580,202 $7,580,202
Control and Relay Panels $2,661,286 $2,661,286
Transformer GE $2,060,000 $2,060,000
Compressed Air System: Gardner-Denver Tandem Units (self-contained with
pressure tanks) $285,985 $285,985
Bridge Crane: double beam Kranco 100/20-ton $550,000 $550,000
Bridge Crane: double beam Kranco 115/20-ton $554,989 $554,989
Gantry Crane: double rail Kranco 175-ton $1,520,000 $1,520,000
5-Story Hydroelectric Plant Class A Fireproof Steel Frame with Wired Smoke
Detectors $70,590,000 $70,590,000
Levy Substation Switch $376,200 $376,200
Total Reported Value $116,906,820 | $116,906,820
Current Business Interruption $4,216,050 $4,216,050
Total Insured Values (per Statement of Values): $121,122,870 | $121,122,870
o H_UB Page 7 of 8






CONFIRMATION TO BIND AGREEMENT

I, City of North Little Rock, acknowledge that we have reviewed the enclosed proposal and confirm HUB's acknowledgment to
bind the programs described within:

As Proposed.

Changes as Follows:

Binding Subjectivities:

Accepted By: Name & Title Date:

O HuB





Marketing Summary

Insurance Company Response Reason
3% of total values - Premium included in
AEGIS Quoted total on Premium Summary
. Total Premiums too low for Minimum
AIG Declined Premium Requirements
Allianz Declined Not Competitive
51.5% of total values - Premium included in
ARG Quoted total on Premium Summary
ARK Declined Not Competitive
Aspen Declined Not Competitive
AXA/XL Quoted 7.5% of total values - Premium included in
total on Premium Summary
C.N.A. Hardy Declined Not Competitive
HDI Quoted 6% of total values - Premium included in total
on Premium Summary
Hiscox Declined Too Small due to Min Premium Requirement
LRE Declined Minimum Premiums start at $1 Mil
. . Not Competitive plus would need
MS Amlin Declined deductible increases
Munich Re Declined Too Small due to Min Premium Requirement

OHuB

Page 9






Insurance Company Response Reason
Occam Declined Too Small due to Min Premium Requirement
Total Premiums too low for Minimum
Partner Re Declined Premium Requirements plus Higher
Deductibles
20% of total values - Premium included in total
RSA Insurance Quoted on Premium Summary
7.5% of total values - Premium included in total
Travelers Quoted on Premium Summary
Zurich Declined Too Small due to Min Premium Requirement

O HuUB

Page 10






our Capabilities to Brokor the Best Deal for You | 2

OUR STRATEGIC

MANAGEMENT AND SERVICE APPROACH

PROFESSIONAL
LIABILITY

Your management and professional
exposures can be met with:

* Directors and Officers Liability

« Employment Practices Liability

+ Fiduclary Liability

« Crime

= Kudnap and Ransom

=  DProfessional Liabllity

» Network Security/Cyber/Privacy
Liability

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

We have the knowledge and
experience to dellver solutions that
e properly scaled to meet your
needs regardiess of company size,
focation or industry.

HUB International’s Workforce
Productivity Casualty practice uses a
holistic appraach which provides a
panoramic view of your organization
as it redates to absenteaism and
productivity in the workforce.

CLAIM CONSULTING
Our consultants have broad claim

knowledge and experience with a
variety of medical, litigation, and

When you work with HUB, you'il
(ind yourself at the center of an
employee benafits team that
enables you to manage your
workload and costs, while
Improving employee engagement.
o Muiti-year Strategic Pianning

« Cast Management

RISK CONSULTING

HUB Risk Consultants are board-
certified and degreed safety, security,
property and environmenial
profossionals with an average of 20
years' expenence I a variety of

coverage issues.

Services Include:

Disabliity Management
Program Design

Ciaimn Data Anatysis

Employer Claim Management
Practices

Madical Case Management

2’
= Compilance Consulting industries. Program Design
: = Clalm Audits
« Employee Engagement Services Include: T
« Diagnostics (GAP . m Review
= HamErEwdongce Anatysts, Benchmarking) + Reserve Analysis
RS = Safely Program Design » Third Party Admintstrator
« Clhient Advocacy and Development (TPA) Selaction
* Employee Retirement Plans * Regulatory Comphlance » Settlement Evaluation
PERSONAL INSURANCE + Behavioral Safety « Coverage Disputes
We help Individuals protect and » Fleet Safety s Litgation Management

presarve their personal, family and
ostate assets, As one of the largest
and most sophisticated personal
Insurance practices In North
America, wa are a trusted resource
for all parsonal insurance and risk

Safety Audits and Inspections

Productivity Improvement and
Ergonomics

Property Protection Engineering

Subtogation/Second Injury
Fund Recoveries

Cialm reporting guidance

If you expertence a loss, you
can count on HUB to be your

management neads. = Liabltity Exposures advocate in the claims
. < management process.
Speciaties Inciude: Security Consuiting g wp
= Crists Management and Business
= Home, Condonunetém Auta, Continulty Planning
Valuable Articles, Collections,
i ' = Cyber Risk/Cyber Security
individual and Group Personal « Entertain ¢ Risk

Excess, Watercraft and Atrcraft
*  Individual Life and Disability
« Family Office Practice

« Private Client Advisors (High Net
Worth Individuals)

O HuB

Industrial Hygtene-Indoor A
Quality and Nolse

Driver Training
Emergency Response Program

Page 11





OVERVIEW OF THE

Risk Services Division

Risk Services Expertise

As 2 leading provider of risk management services,
the HUB Rizk Services Division pariners with clients
to work towards twe caommon goals:

1. Reduce a client’s Total Cost of Risk (TCOR)

2. Make clients more resilient to loases and
oparational disruptions

With experts in all functicnal areas and over 100
industries, our team has the proven knowledge and
experience to assist clients in identifying current
and potential risks, and implemeanting controls to
reduce exposure to loss, impraove produciivity. In
addition, we partner with clients tc create claims
management processes and addrss claim issues
should they occur.

Consulting Methodology & Approach

Our consulting approach is designed to be timely,
result-oriented, and focused where it counts most
-- minimizing hazardous exposures and claims:

identity ckposures, hazards, shd losses
Evaluate current controls

Develop solutions

Implement solutions

Perform on-golng measurement and evaluation

mos N

Risk Services Products & Services

HUZ International specializes in & wide variety of
risk sarvices products and consultancy services.
The HUE Risk Services Division offers solutions
that are properly scaled to the client based on
size, risk and geographic location. Qur team
focuses on adding value and servicing clients.
RISK CONTROL SERVICES

*  Property Risk Engineering

*  Safety & Environmenta! Management

¢ Regulatory Compliance

*  Integrated Abtence Management Programs

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT SERVICES
»  Claim Management Best Practices
+  Loss Analysis & Reporting
*  Return-to-Work Planning
*  TPA/Carrier Selection & Monitoring
*  Premium Audit

SPECIALYY SERVICES

= Enterprise Risk Management

*  (risis Management

+  Business Continuity Management

<  Emergency HManagement

*  Security Management

»  Cyber Risk Management

+  High Net Warth / Family Office Risk
Manpagement

*  Travel Risk Management

+  Clinicat Risk Management

< Fleet Risk Management

= Risk Management Information Systems
(RMIS)

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIRS

»  Dnline Training Systems Providers /
Developers
Wekb-based Business Continuity Platforms
Crisis Notification System Providers
Art Preservation / Recovery Firms

CONTACT YOUR LOCAL HUB to put our expertise
to work for you, or visit:

High-risk: Claims |dentification Tools
Pre-hire Screening Tools

Actuarial / Forensic Accounting Firms
Driver Accountability Programs

Online Fleet Rick Management Systems

www. hubintornational.com/products/risk-servicos/

hubinternational.com

Page 12

O HuB






0-21-
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT
1700 NORTH OLIVE STREET IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE
ROCK, ARKANSAS, FROM C3 TO R2 ZONING CLASSIFICATION, BY
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 9263; ADOPTING AN AMENDED LAND
USE PLAN FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY; DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, application was duly made by Crystal Stanfield, 1913 Broken Arrow Drive,
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118, seeking a rezone of the herein described land to allow for a
single family home, which application was duly considered and approved (7 affirmative votes; 2
absent) by the North Little Rock Planning Commission at a regular meeting thereof held on
February 9, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City adopted the North Little Rock Land Use Plan with amended land
use maps in December 2002 (Ordinance No. 7507); and

WHEREAS, a revised Land Use Plan for property herein described and being located at
1700 North Olive Street, North Little Rock, Arkansas, from Duplex to Single Family was
approved (7 affirmative; 2 absent) by the North Little Rock Planning Commission at a regularly
scheduled meeting thereof held on February 9, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 9263 of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the
Zoning Ordinance”) is hereby amended by changing the classification of certain land from C3 to
R2 zone, said property being located at 1700 North Olive Street in North Little Rock, Pulaski
County, Arkansas and more particularly described as:

LOT 7, BLOCK 5 OF THE HUMPHREY & BALDWIN SUBDIVISION OF
THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS
(See maps attached hereto collectively as Exhibit A)

SECTION 2: That the Land Use Plan for the subject property described in Section 1
above is hereby amended from Duplex to Single Family as reflected on the maps attached hereto
collectively as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.





SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable
and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: 1t is hereby found and determined that the rezoning of the above-described
land as provided for herein is immediately necessary in order to insure the proper and orderly
growth of this land and of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, and being necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public health, safety and welfare; THEREFORE, an emergency is
hereby declared to exist and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSORS: ATTEST:
.L,;-_\‘l 1 < "_(‘-"_"‘5,.—;." P
Council Member Debi Rods=%. | +4— Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

anall

0

APPROVED AS TO FORM: FILED |[-1© AM. _ PM
4l = S By ﬁ afuL/Q0l25
[ $2 e Aot A e -
Amy Beckman Fields, City Attorney DATE > 29l

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/kt North Little Rock, Arkansas

X
RECEIVEDBY O LLgser 5






1 inch = 100 feet.

EXHIBIT

Rezone #2021-04
1700 N. Olive St.

To rezone from C3 to R2 to
allow for single family.

To amend Land.Use Plan from |
Duplex to Single Family.

i I

0 50 100 200 Feet

T TR TR [N Y SN SN B

Date: 1/20/2021






Rezone Case #2021-04

T i I ,-'rﬂ:-_
Qup ]
\ = T P m&s &
— — : | I}h s
— (!
3 | —— - ; - | 3
— -'___1:-—- — _: — :. i ‘
|"I e . .‘f:.-_...‘—_.. -
i oy YRR ! _
I 1i= W L% _ ¥ Boeend L | ] ;:
P TRl - Rezone #2021-04 '
£ o I i
s ! e 1700 N. Olive St. |
” ] '-," To rezone from C3 to R2 to
e s ! allow for single family. |
- —~ I
T To amend Land Use Plan from '1;'
- ' Duplex to Singie Family. | 5'-41
1 = A_ — I Ay -I.
» 1 I

. :
ﬁl. .
d ' !
% -3 - - f |'1I
- g
< e F PR "_. - i
- e == e . I |
W o R —) '
En% : i Bz ’EfEliﬁ 5

1 inch = 100 feet
0 50 100 200 Feet

IS NS NN W TS DU M M

Date: 1/20/2021






Rezone Case #2021-04

1 inch = 30 feet

30
[N VY (NS NS N DR S R

Date: 1/20/2021







R-21-
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING TODD LARSON TO THE NORTH
LITTLE ROCK PUBLIC BUILDING AUTHORITY; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the term of the position held by Todd Larson on the North Little Rock Public
Building Authority has expired; and

WHEREAS, Todd Larson has provided commendable and valuable public service by
serving on this board and is desirous of reappointment; and

WHEREAS, the City of North Little Rock believes it is in its best interests to keep Mr.
Larson as a member of this board; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Larson has previously completed a Personal Information Sheet as
required by ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Todd Larson is hereby reappointed to the North Little Rock Public
Building Authority, said term to expire July 14, 2022.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
CR a ‘\f l»’ L :
Mayor Terry C. Hartwick *—  Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Ui 17 i FILED ([(1]O AM. PM.

Amy Beckman¥F felds, Ci

ty Attorney By g tf_ MQA S

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/Kt | DATE =~ D" o "o |

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED BY % USS&;}







R-21-
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING DAN SCOTT TO THE NORTH
LITTLE ROCK PUBLIC BUILDING AUTHORITY; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the term of the position held by Dan Scott on the North Little Rock Public
Building Authority has expired; and

WHEREAS, Dan Scott has provided commendable and valuable public service by serving
on this board and is desirous of reappointment; and

WHEREAS, the City of North Little Rock believes it is in its best interests to keep Mr.
Scott as a member of this board; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Scott has previously completed a Personal Information Sheet as required
by ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Dan Scott is hereby reappointed to the North Little Rock Public Building
Authority, said term to expire July 14, 2024.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

mygr Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSOR: ATTEST:

_ir‘;‘. }_\__J ¢4 J Lb; .,’k_?’.-;"_,ﬂr__’f- —
Mayor Terry C. Hartwick Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS.TO FORM:
If‘t,.&:-ﬁ‘““ — O

Amy Bec]\m(hw 1* felds, C1ty Attorney FILED ‘LLJF AM M.

By }*] L-LC’CE D) —

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY /kt DATE 2 B g_ . ’a {

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED BY Q,’) U Syer “
L/







R-21-
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING DR. ARNESSA BENNETT TO THE
POSITION PREVIOUSLY HELD BY BERNADETTE RHODES ON THE
NORTH LITTLE ROCK PUBLIC BUILDING AUTHORITY; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, a vacancy exists on the North Little Rock Public Building Authority in the
position previously held by Bernadette Rhodes; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Amnessa Bennett wishes to serve on the North Little Rock Public Building
Authority, is well qualified for the position, and has completed a Personal Information Sheet, a
copy of which is filed at the City Clerk’s office.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Dr. Arnessa Bennett is hereby appointed to the position previously held
by Bernadette Rhodes on the North Little Rock Public Building Authority, said term to expire July
14, 2026.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSOR: ATTEST:

2, 0 Na; _i; Sty =
Mayor Terry C. Hartwick ) H— Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

.
T

T

BeiiAhcer —
FILED AM M.
Amy Beckman Fields, City Attorney ﬂ‘!—L —L — T
By . \i L (.,K CJ S

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY /kt DATE “2) 2 ,)\

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

)
RECEIVEDBY ) - ,Do@/’a







R-21-
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN CITY-OWNED ITEMS AND
OTHER EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS; PROVIDING FOR AUCTION
THEREOF; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, from time to time, the City of North Little Rock (“the City”) has been given
or purchased certain items and pieces of equipment and disposes of the same through interet
auction pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-58-306(c)(1)(A); and

WHEREAS, the City has now accumulated a surplus of certain items and pieces of
equipment that are no longer needed by the City, and there is a need to dispose of these items
through an auction (see Exhibit A attached hereto); and

WHEREAS, GovDeals provides a unique, state-of-the art, online auction service which
allows cities to conduct online transactions for the sale of surplus, abandoned and confiscated
equipment and property utilizing the global reach of the internet; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City and its residents that the subject surplus
city-owned items and equipment which have been accumulated be disposed of through the
GovDeals online auction website.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the items listed on Exhibit A attached hereto, and incorporated herein
by reference, are hereby declared to be surplus equipment, and the Director of Commerce is
directed to sell the items at an auction through GovDeals, an online auction website utilized by
municipalities nationwide for the sale of surplus equipment.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
_!I g -JIL & [ T 'f”:_ .?I-"‘I;',’fr k “'4? ‘.._I.-_ [ : o
Mayor Terry_;} C.Hartwick | ‘-.--_,T;r?"_g f Diane Whitbey, City Clerk





APPROVED AS TO FORM:

/ = 3
( I 0 X 8 = /_’_h__';‘_‘ﬁ__

Xﬁiy Beckﬁaﬂ;&Fields, City Attorney

PREPARED BY THE NLR COMMERCE DEPARTMENT/
FORMATTED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

FILEDEL, 10 Am. PM.
By (;\~ ('\LJ-«QAG
DATE > e

Diane Whithey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little RO\k/, Arkansas

lS%é’r b/

RECEIVED BY B :






EXHIBIT A
ITEMS FOR AUCTION

IT Department
Quantity ltem Condition
126 Avaya Phones Worked when taken out of service

Dept. | Unit | Year | Miles Make Model VIN # Condition
#
Engine has a miss at idle, but not
while driving; front tires need to be
Parks 2002 | 82316 Dodge Dakota | 1B7FL16X12S380655 .
replaced; may need an alignment
since front tires are worn.
Transmission hesitant when changing
gears, needs brakes, needs front ball
San. | 206 | 2003 | 147907 | Chevrolet | Silverado | 1GCEC14V03Z227188 | joints, rear end seal leaking, tires
good, starts runs and drives, heat and
a/c work, no warning lights on.
Vehicle Maintenance
Lot # | Quantity Size Brand Date Codes
274 4 265-60-17 Goodyear RSA 3814-0519-5219-3019 police
275 4 235-50-18 Goodyear RSA 4617-2919-0719-2020 police
276 4 265-60-17 Goodyear Enforcer 3918-0619-0619-0619 police
278 2 235-55-18 Goodyear Assurance
1 205-65-16 Firestone FT140
1 215-60-16 Goodyear Assurance
1 225-65-17 Goodyear Assurance
1 225-65-17 Kumho Solus
2 215-75-15 Hankook Optimo
1 225-60-16 Goodyear Eagle RSA
1 225-60-18 Goodyear Eagle RSA
279 1 LT245-70-17 Goodyear Adventurer
1 245-70-17 Goodyear Adventurer
1 LT245-75-17 Goodyear Fortitude SRA
1 255-70-17 Goodyear Fortitude
1 275-65-18 Hankook Dynapro
1 265-70-17 Goodyear Fortitude
1 235-75-17 Goodyear Adventurer
1 | L7245-75-17 Goodyear Adventurer
280 2 265-70-17 Goodyear SRA
2 LT245-75-16 Goodyear Adventurer
1 255-70-17 Bridgestone Dueler
1 265-70-17 Firestone temporary tire

Page1of1







R-21-
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE PASSAGE OF
LEGISLATION IN THE 93RD ARKANSAS GENERAL ASSEMBLY THAT
IMPOSES ENHANCED SENTENCING FOR CONVICTIONS OF
MISDEMEANORS AND FELONIES ASSOCIATED WITH CRIMES
COMMITTED AGAINST VICTIMS BASED UPON BIGOTRY AND
PREJUDICE (HATE CRIMES); AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the City of North Little Rock is committed to preserving the rights of all crime
victims and is expressly opposed to bigotry and prejudice in any form; and

WHEREAS, Arkansas is currently one of only three states that has not adopted “hate
crime” legislation and two of the three states currently without such laws are expected to pass
legislation in the near future; and

WHEREAS, without “hate crime” legislation, and particularly being the last state with no
such law, Arkansas will appear unwilling to discourage and condemn criminal acts based upon
bigotry and prejudice; and

WHEREAS, being the only state without “hate crime” legislation will be detrimental to
recruiting talent in all settings, business capital investment and retaining businesses and economic
development in the state; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: The City of North Little Rock supports the passage of ‘“hate crime”
legislation by the 93rd Arkansas General Assembly and signed by the Governor as evidence that
Arkansas is opposed to discriminatory acts of violence and is open and welcoming to people of
good will.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick

SPONSORS: ATTEST:

| [l % \ = A

Mayor Terry C. Hartwick [ - Diane Whitbey, City Clerk






APPROVED AS TO FORM:
/ '_-:.-'_-;—\éq_(h__.q__ .

': ' A_Ata

Amy Beckman \T—‘igélds, City Attorney

FORMATTED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

FILED | |, ! AM. P.M.

By QJJTYI::;,H S

DATE D 20!

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED BY WUSser W

{

=

-





